Third Northern Mariana Islands Constitutional Conventionz19:-

Second Floor, Joeten Dandan Center
Caller,Box 10007, Saipan, MP 96950
Tel. No.: (670) 235-0843 ¢ Fax No.: (670) 235-0842

July 12, 1995

Honorable Herman T. Guerreroqé/ ,{,(z%

President

Third Northern Marianas Constitutional
Convention

Capitol Hill

Saipan, MP 96950

Dear President Guerrero:

As the Convention progresses with its fiduciary responsibilities, it became very apparent
that the Convention requires the services of translators, Chamorro and Carolinian.

I would like to recommend that the Convention utilizes the services of the Language
Commission. It has translators for both Chamorro and Carolinian and I am sure that the
Commission will be very happy to assist the Convention in its translation needs as well as
a savings for the Convention since they are government employees. May I recommend
that the Convention utilizes the services of Mr. William Macaranas for the Chamorro
translation and Mr. Jose Roppul for the Carolinian version.

If I can be of assistance in this manner, please let me know.
Sincerely,

iy

FELIX R/NOGIS

Chairma

Committee on Executive Branch
and Local Government

cc: Legal Counsel



